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To: Crighton, Andrea (SEN)

Subject: Fw: Removing Co-Sponsorship from SD.628 -- Cosponsored in error earlier this morning
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From: Vitali, Jacob (HOU) <Jacob.Vitali@mahouse.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 1:37:44 PM

To: Hurley, Michael (SEN) <Michael. Hurley@masenate.gov>

Cc: Howard, Vanna - Rep. (HOU) <Vanna.Howard@mahouse.gov>

Subject: Removing Co-Sponsorship from SD.628 -- Cosponsored in error earlier this morning

Hi Michael,

| hope this message finds you well. My name is Jake Vitali and | am the aide for Rep.
Vanna Howard on the House side. About 15-20 minutes ago, | accidentally cosponsored
S.628 on Rep. Howard's behalf, which is a bill filed by Sen. Durant.

This was not the bill Rep. Howard intended to cosponsor. There was a list of priorities we
received from a constituent and the bill number was wrong. The actual bill she intended
to cosponsor was "An Act to promote economic mobility through matched savings" by
Sen. Eldridge and Sen. DiDomenico. Clearly the bill number we were provided and what
was received did not match.

Any help you can offer is tremendously appreciated and | will be far more careful moving
forward.

Thank you,

Jake Vitali

Jake Vitali
Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Vanna Howard

17th Middlesex District

State House, Room 33
617-722-2060 x7
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